



**Property and Evidence Association of Florida
Chapter # 7
Minutes of Meeting
Date: 11/28/2018
Agency: Name St Augustine Police Department**

Attendance:

**Diane Foreman
Lisa Spencer
Lisa McLean
Rebecca Andrews
Natalie Gillespie
Jennifer Ferraro
E.J. Guzman
Gerilynn Barton
David Jensen
Anne Antonello
Vicki Schmechel
Adrean King
Krissie Padgett**

The meeting was called to order at 1335 hrs.

General Comments about approval of minutes and guest speaker

Old Business-

**Last year's conference, congratulations to those who pass the Certification Test.
Everyone who attended was pleased, no complaints.
Spoke about the round table discussions, if they were beneficial- 50/50 on those who
said yes and no. The complaint was keeping people from going off topic.**

New Business-

This year's conference being held August 26th -28th 2019. After this year we are looking for a new venue.

Discussed membership being due at the first of the year (fiscal) and not with conference payment. Can go on line to Member Planet to check.

Discussions-

We spoke in detail about Baker Acts/Risk Protection Orders and how each of our agencies are handling them.

We also spoke a little on digital storage as some agencies have a lot of disks and running out of storage space.

Discussed the fact that sometimes the evidence tape comes off the packaging and how to remedy it. Gorilla tape works well, we were told.

Next chapter meeting will be February 13th in the afternoon at Green Cove Springs Police Department

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 1423 hrs.